STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAV IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

(}JOUNTY OF YORK &E Y'L '
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4602680
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE A/W: 2016A4620301735 &
AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate Date of Offense: 08/05/2016 ’
gRace Black Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 16-17-0722(B)
DOB:| J . SS#:. T CDR Code #: 12597 FE
Address:? - ?‘*3 vies v 8 1 3 2
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill. SC 29730 I G E MAL  SENTENCE SHEED A 018
DL#| SID# SC01733568 L*0(.//’2‘ f
*CDL Yes [J No {1 CMV Yes [l No [ Hazmat Yes 0 No I : Appea/
. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS S

TO: Filing A False Police Report _
In violation of § 16-17-0722(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 2597

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS - [0 MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS . - O §17-25-45
_ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (def’s initials)

The plea is; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation py the State.

69419 | "Tr P«Vomk 7;?}@ /M /1/ 035

Erin M. Jo\ngssistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Def‘ dant . SCBar#
WHEREF , the Defendant is gommitted to the [ State Department of Corrections [DKunt;Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | M€ days/months/years or U under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ,__years
and/or to pay a fine of § ¢ provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred OO0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment ~
" Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [
3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: - $ ‘ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $- Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) ©$500 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. A0 D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ '
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - - $50 $ 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ " Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $_ during probz d shall be collected bgfore
TOTAL ' $ I /D //J any other %

. . Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamiltor : Judge Bar ID: Judge c
. Court Reporter: UWhadoe 1o &§ oW Sentence Date: (o~ (
SCCA/217 (07/2016) ’ :




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

The defendant, Travonte Devon Tate, did on or about August 5, 2016 in York
Couhty, knowingly file a false police_ report of a felony; to wit: robbery. All in violation of

16-17-0722(B); Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

-

ERIN'M. JOYNER
ASSISTANT S ITOR

T, ' oo



WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: @p o J\'Q,

DOCKET NO. 2017-Gs-46- 02 080

The State of South Carolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A4620301735

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE 15, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my own propei’
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

e

0o

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: (p—1 Y —/ 7

"THE STATE

VS.
'TRAVONTE DEVON TATE

TN G

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

SC Code: § 16-17-0722(B)
CDR Code: 2597

Defendant

Witness:

-M\ C/_VL W')D(

Cc.C.C. ‘PI'_S AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Wiy
|/ county oF YORK JAIL
STATE VS. ’ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4602679
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE A/W: 2016A4620301734
AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate Date of Offense: 05/12/2016
Race: Black Sex: M .. Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 16-17-0722(B)
\.) DOB:| : _ Ss# A CDR Code #: 2597
Address: - T
City, State Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 H Firgm s SENTENCE SHEET
DL# i SID# SC01733568 2 Of GINAL
*CDL Yes No O CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No O ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 00 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Filing A False Police Report
In violation of § 16-17-0722(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2597

NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS OO0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, {3 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
AT )

' 69419 Tr&wmfc ﬁr/é %‘M&V\g{/lf\, 80035
EriMyZ&sistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for %%fenda“pt SC Bar #
WHEREF , the Defendant is committed to the i State Department of Corrections - ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of .2 days/months/fears,or U under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that up e service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

s and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are, orated by reference- 2817 -G5-46L-3050

>C0 @/CONSECU TVE t§ sentence on:
@/The Defendant is to begiven creditfor time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. @ 6\\/ <

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a ‘violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship; transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP :
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' : . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ‘ o
[J Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. ' ' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: . ; . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ . : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s_lon. 0o pmts. of §
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ O i
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ An. 00 VU Loy _lr;f A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ’ ppea/s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk oo
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during prgbatiomand shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 13- 00 any other J )
3 3 Presidin : .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk D&Vld HamﬂtOﬂ Judge BfrJILllg:g ) Judge Code: &I 15 3
Court Reporter: - t]ym L@Q& {Lefsen( Sentence Date: mg%;-l?{

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
' ‘ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

The defendant, Travonte Devon Tate, did on or about May 12, 2016 in York
County, knowingly file a false police report of a felony; to wit: pointing and presenfing a
firearm. All 'in violation of 16-17-0722(B), Code of Laws of South 'Caroliha, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

L((MMJ‘

EASA K. WEAVER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- O &(.’é 70\ ~ After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
‘ , the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
RHPD o
Witnessing Officer: Q MQ County of York | Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | A
T ' : ~ hereby appear in'my own proper
JUNE 15, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
2016A4620301734 indictment or to .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE N
TRL : ' wé’;"i‘s}\’jj{‘:s l./\'%'( - \&K/
IRUE BiLL | VS. Defendant
ép /%th,U-Q . TRAVONTE DEVON TATE
Foreperson of Grand Jury ' Witness:
Date: (b—(s— ¢ 7 g
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR . Q}w ~ =N
' , ,‘ . l Nk Co =0
FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT i C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S. |
:  SC Code: § 16-17-0722(B)
e CDR Code: 2597
Foreperson of Petit Jury ;
Date: : s
RECEEVE@
FEB 13 2019

SC Cou of Appeals



VSTRTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF YORK ' ' w@gﬂﬁL@ L

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: *2017GS4603050

[\ TRAVONTE DEVON TATE A/W: 2017GS4603050

: Q AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate Date of Offense: 05/12/2016
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 16-03-1700(C)
DOB:: - SS#:| CDR Code #: 2406,
Address: N o ~ ] - —
City, State, Zip: Rock Hill. SC 29730 AR InE . SENTENCE SHEET
DL#y SID# SCO1733568 = @;—“’SgNAL
*CDL Yes [I No [J CMV Yes [1 No [J Hazmat Yes O No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED-OF or PLEADS
TO: Stalking. ‘ i
In violation of § 16-03-1700(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2406
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT . 3 SERIOUS . O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (def’’s initials)
The pl . ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence,

00 Recommendatiop by the State.

69419 Teewlon #’(

Erin' M. Jo Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant

tate Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of j daﬂlment-hs r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upof the service of : days/months/years and or payment
of §. ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. ‘
[0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

_ ¢ Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrved gursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. é € da .9
00 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm1tted to the

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16 25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to-ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
-0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred - O Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: §_ =~ plus20% fee: $ : —__ days/hours Public Service Employment .
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O '
J Set by SCDPPPS : : K Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E beginning _
Recipient: ‘ ‘Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing T
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ;DQ 0O pmts.of$  Beginnin
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Deﬁ@ _@@
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 812 $ EI VE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) b g5 $ Other: Q
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ftB 13 9p,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S A '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $_ during proba
TOTAL 8 [, 2J0 v any other fag
- . . Presiding J : . )
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton - Judsg: Bar Ilgi:g i Tudge Code: 153
Court Reporter: Naax Do uj‘&e—ﬂ\ , Sentence Date:  _ IHA¥ 0 T -

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October. 12, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

STALKING

That Travonte Devon Tate did in York County, South Carolina, on or about on or

.about Augﬁst 18, 2016, through August 21, 2016, commit the offense of stalking by
engaging in a Qattern of words, whether verbal, written or electronic, or a pattern of conduct
that serves no legitimate purpose and was intended to cause Nikisha Davonda Whitlock
and would 'cause a reasonable person in hsr, position to fear: deathvof the person or a
member of her family; assault upon the pérson or a member of her family; -bodily injury to
the person or a member of her family; criminal sexual contact on the person or a member
of her famlly, or kidnapping of the person or a member of her family; to wit: the Defendant
.sent multlple unwanted messages to the Victim's cell phone resultmg in the . Vnctlms
reasonable fear of death,‘ assault, bodily injury, criminal sexual 'assault, or kidnapping for
herself or a member of her family. This is in violation of 16-3-1 730(A) of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and co'ntrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

L
ERIN M. JOYN S
ASSISTANT SQLIC|TOR s




WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: 4'770/}76‘(.5' ‘

- AMENDED
DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-03050

The State of South Carolina

" County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury. ‘

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017GS4603050

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER 12, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my own proper

‘person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
/s/ Eugenia Reardon T '

i

-8
g BuE B
SRA LY

- 7-20-2017 True Billed

2B S

Forepef$on of Grand Jury
Date: jp — [P = ROL7)

THE STATE

VS.

TRAVONTE DEVON TATE

MY L\’/}\:\/\//o V\k’( : "CA’S\/(/

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

STALKING

'SC Code: § 16-03-1700(C)
CDR Code: 2406

Defendant

Witness:

@A/thb’ (& %s(l@(

VC.GC.C. PLS. AND G.S.




)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF YORK JA” &z

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4603049
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE AIW: 2017GS4603049

AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate Date of Offense: 05/12/2016

Race: Black Sex: M (Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 16-17-0722(B)

DOB: © SS#: ’ CDR Code #: 2597

Address: . e T

City, State, Zip: Rock Hin; SC 29730 e){‘*”z £~ SENTENCE SHEET

DL# ( SID# SC01733568 i W

*CDL Yes [0 No (O CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No [J .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Filing A False Police Report
In violation of § 16-17-0722(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2597

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS - [ MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: {ndicted, (3 Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)

" The pleas: Withbut Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendat'?on by the State.
T

, sute  Trsugnte 'ﬁfk ?W 0\/44/ W%ooas

Erin M.’Joynir,?/ant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant ttomey for enda,Pt "SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cqmmitted to the [J State Department of Corrections %unty Detention Center,
for a determinate term OV").:’K’/ days/months/years or (I under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §__£°"; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subJect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections. _ o

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

v SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [J
(3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: _ : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 00D pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DUI Surcﬁarge) $100 $ v $ Paid to Public Defender qE C
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -EI VE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $ Other: —
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ FEB ¢4,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s__ARD - Sra odalg
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ e L’OU/T f Ap
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, pea/s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ during propation any shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ’} AL - any other f& m N\‘m [
. . . idi : (& .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - -DaVId Hamﬂton .PT:ZSg: llggrlllgg ° ) Jl}ié Code: a—ls 5
Court Reporter: \,OQ./L&Q Mﬁ,@% Sentence Date: (L o-l Q6

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ‘July'20, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

The defendant, Travonte Devon Tate, did on or about May 12, 2016, in York
County, South Carolina, knowingly file a false police report of a felony;k to wit:
vattempte_d_ murder in that he falsely reported that he was stabbed All in violation of 16-

17-0722(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
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ERIN M. JOYNER
ASSISTANT SO




WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: {%nd’ '

Divect Tadictment

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 02049

‘The State of South Carolina

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Divect Indictment

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY 20, TERM 201I7

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

Forepersﬁ of Grand Jury

Date: 77 - 2.0 -/

THE STATE

VS.
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

SC Code: § 16-17-0722(B)
. CDR Code: 2597

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

< e . —
TN bewy ;/\V.},-"é, Lk

Defendant

Witnhess:

- L Dhith - Spc

~C.CC.PLS. AND G.S.




\‘J

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
U COUNTY OF YORK & @ EL
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4604304
&, TRAVONTE DEVON TATE AIW: 2017A4610100602
AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate Date of Offense: 07/25/2017
< Race: Black 7 Sex: M Age: 29 5.C. Code §: 04-17-0070
DOB: . ssl — CDR Code #: 0051
Address: ! ! N - / 0
City, State, Zip: Rock il SC29730 S = I?/GIAI SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC01733568 Al
*CDL'Yes O No TICMV Yes £ No O Hazmat Yes 0 No OJ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Malicious Injury to a Courthouse or Jail
In violation of § 04-17-0070 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0051

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [} SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
, ‘ . (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: R As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, ) Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)
The plea iy, Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [0 Negotiated Sentence, | Recommerhdation by the State.
ATT ¢
' 69419 T(m/ava {;& Tﬂ’k < W aA% Mw’\ 80035
EriMo fer, Alssistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant . Attorney for{Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREF , the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections Munty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of/ N‘ﬁ days/months/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
[0 CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

- [0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred . (0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: . 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED OO0
0 Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
‘ ' » May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ‘ _ Substance Abuse C_ounseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ o £ o pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100° $ $ Paid to Public Defe Fund
* §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12 $ _ ‘RE CEI'VE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: Q
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ o ' an .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ A0D ~D 15 2018
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsg Of Appeals
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) “$40/ea . $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- 3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ $___ during propatfomnand shall be collected before
TOTAL $S_1A. 0O any other & l{
Presiding Judge: '

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: Q755
Court Reporter: __MQ‘.UQXEQV\ . . Sentence Date: ' ALo-B .
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessnons convened on October 12, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

MALICIOUS INJURY TO A COURTHOUSE OR JAIL

The defendant, Travonte Devon Tate, did on or about July 25, 2017, in
York County, South Carolina, willfully i injure any part of a courthouse or jail, all
in VIolatlon of 04-17-0070, Code of Laws of South Carolma (1976 as

' amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ERINA. JOYNER R
ASSISTANT SQLIGITOR  +. -




DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- (){%p

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES . rights, | hereby waive presentment to
. the Grand Jury.
o The State of South Carolina
YCSO ' _ _
_Witnessing Officer: T.Hager County of York Defehdant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
' hereby appear in my own proper
OCTOBER 12, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4610100602 indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE — \ L, \ .
T\ TGl A &
TRUEBILL VS. Defendant
Z ) Z{ £ond TRAVONTE DEVON TATE
ForeperSon of Grand Jury Witness:
Date: [0 ~ [~ - 2.©(7 _
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR , - , '
- PGt -ChSpee
MALICIOUS INJURY TO A . C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.
COURTHOUSE OR JAIL -
7 Bt ] SC Code: § 04-17-0070 '»
oreperson or Fetit Jury CDR Code: 0051 '
Date: : RECEE VE E b
FEB 13 a019

C Court of Appe als’



USTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF YORK @g 53%%@
STATE VS. NDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4602682
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE A/W: 2016A4620301737

AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate Date of Offense: 08/21/2016
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 16-17-0722(B)
DOB:/. . SS#{ : : CDR Code #: 2597
Address:? 7 _ :
City, State Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 7 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID# SC01733568 : Cridadfmin

e e e ‘a'l.;s“ 1 G
*CDLYesl:lNoDCMVYesE:]No|:1Hazmat‘a{esL:lNngx;SG GINAL
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Filing A False Police Report
In violation of § 16-17-0722(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2597

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT ) SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS : 0 §17-25-45
. : (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)
The pleas; ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendatign by the State.

A M

a9 Trewonte “Tate

Erifr‘M.“J})sts?Ant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant A ttorney for ; T
WHEREF 7the Defendant is committed to the [J State Department of Corrections E/bunty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7. ¢ days/months/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §_Z<¢“"; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENTor [ CCNSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a'violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16 25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

/ . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: . $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
i May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Cdunseling t
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \(1D-OD pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public dﬁ
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ DR_ ﬁEIVED
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ "Other: :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ FEB 19 9944
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A0 o~ R
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ' U Coyrt of A
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $s50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, p p eal S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during proba i shall be ollected befo
TOTAL any other fel
. . . e:
Clerk of Court/Deput? Clerk: D aVld Hamﬂton ?:ngl: llgfrJIlg:g J udge Code 0'77
Court Reporter: [ 3 o Na. T VSeri Sentence Date: U’

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
'COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions,A convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

T.he defendant, Tra\)onte Devon Tate, did on or about Augfjst 21, 2016 in York
County, South Carolina, knowingly file a false police report of a felony, to wit:
aﬁempted murder in that the Defendant falsely reported that he was stabbed on that
date. All in violation of 16-17-0722(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ERIN M. JOYNER o
ASSISTANT SQUEITOR: =



WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: () ke

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 02-L&=>

.The State of South Carolina ;

County of York

(

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand _JUry.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A4620301737

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE 15, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

CO/%H'M

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE

o WXt ke

Date:  (n— S —[™)

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

SC Code: § 16-17-0722(B)
CDR Code: 2597

Defendant

Witness:

C\m\—&\ \(\LUK (jﬁa No o

C.C.C:PLS. AND G.S.

RECEIVED
FEB 13 0B
oG Court of Appeals



"STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' COUNTY OF YORK i

@ STATE VS. ' ﬁg%ﬂ LI'N'DICTMENT/CASE# 2017GS4602681

TRAVONTE DEVON TATE A/W: 2016A4620301736

AKA: Travonte Tate, Travonte Devon Tate ' Date of Offense: 08/20/2016
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 16-17-0722(B)
DOB;:, o SS#s : CDR Code #: 2597
Address:™ ‘ T e
City, State le "Rock Hill, SC 29730 G\: B ,.x-,’ IR A SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ) © SID# SC01733568 A B INAL , ,
*CDL Yes L No LI CMV Yes [0 No [I Hazmat Yes [J No [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was =~ [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Filing A False Police Report
In violation of § 16-17-0722(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR ‘Code # 2597

X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 00 Mandatory GPS - O §17-25-45
] . : ' (CSC w/minor 1¥ or Lewd Act) ,
The charge is: As indicted, - [J Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea_is: X \Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon [J Negotiated Sentence, () Recommendatnoj’\ by the Stafe.
ATTEST] t/

_ 69419 Erwaﬂ%f Tﬁiﬁ %a/%- m! 80035
ErimM. Joy@ﬁstant Solicitor. .  'SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Befehdan SC Bar #
WHEREFOKE, the Defendapt is committed to the E] State Department of Correctlons D/ounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of~j ; ﬂé days/months/years or ) under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $__ £ < "; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(] The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. .

L1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectlon 922, it is unlawful for a person conv1cted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16 25 65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
‘[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
‘Total: § ___ plus20% fee: . $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ ’ ‘ ' Obtain GED [
‘1 Set by SCDPPPS _ A _ - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o ‘ , May'serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ ) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 : ]OQ Q0 . pmits. of § . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(Z)(DUI'surcharge) ' -$100 $ $ . Paid to Public DefendeRnE C ‘
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ f EI VE )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)” $25 $ Other: ’ st
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob)”" $500 s FEB 13 ) 2018
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ Ab. D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ELI (JOUFI Of Appeals
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S - during probgtion and shall be ¢ llecte fore
TOTAL ] Z") 0o any other feks. -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: D&Vld Hamll.tor ?ddsgl: llgfrJIlgg ¢ Jtdge Code:
Court Reporter: Woada Nels A Sentence Date: = Lo %

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK '

At a Court of General Sessions; convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their. oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

-

The defendant, Travonte Devon Tate, did on or about August 20, 2016 in York
County, knowingly file a false police report of a feloriy; to wit: pointing and presenting a
firearm. All in violation of 16-17-0722(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

ERIN M. JOYN C—
ASSISTANT(SZLICITOR . ©

X



WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Officer: Qu Ci‘kTQ_

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 0 2% 8 |

The State of South Carolina
County of York

-'Aﬁér being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury. '

Defendant

'ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A4620301736

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE 15, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

__ TRUE BILL

8 SIS

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: {—/S —/"]

THE STATE

VS. :
TRAVONTE DEVON TATE

P Py :"-, 2
&/’?\ \)/U\\/ {7 '\f\‘k—(/ (’1//\\ —

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: : :

INDICTMENT FOR

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT

SC Code: § 16-17-0722(B)
CDR Code: 2597

Defendant

Witnhess:

1 o ,
SN T4 G@”?ﬂ/r

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. -



